
  

 

Students 

  
 Integrity 

 

Fiscal Responsibility 

 

Learning 

   

  People  

                

Teamwork 

 

Commitment 

   

Accountability 

 

            High Standards 

 

 
 
 

Four Corners  
Charter School 

 
 
 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

September 16, 2009 
 

 
 

6245 North Federal Highway, 5th ● Floor Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308 
www.charterschoolsusa.com 

 1 of 113



 

 A
ge

n
d

a 

                     FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. BOARD MEETING 
          Wednesday, September 16, 2009 

        
          Agenda 

    
CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Open For Public Comment        

II. Minutes from the July 14, 2009 Meeting             (APPROVAL)  

III. Transportation Agreement with Lake Cty        (APPROVAL) 

IV. Four Corners Charter School, Inc. Final Budget                     (APPROVAL) 

V. FCCS 4th Quarter Financials                  (APPROVAL) 

VI. Capital Outlay Plan           (APPROVAL) 

VII. FCCS Insurance Update          (DISCUSSION) 

VIII. School Report (incl Out of Field Waivers)         (APPROVAL) 

IX. Renewal of Charter Contract & Mgmt Agreement        (INFORMATION) 

X. Energy Policy             (INFORMATION) 

XI. Old Business             
 

XII. New Business              
 

XIII. Board Member Comments                          
 
 
                                             

                              

 
 
 
 
 
 

◄ Next Meeting:  To Be Determined  ►  

2 of 113



FFOOUURR  CCOORRNNEERRSS  CCHHAARRTTEERR  SSCCHHOOOOLL,,  IINNCC..  

SCHOOL  BOARD  AGENDA  ITEMSCHOOL BOARD AGENDA ITEM  
 

DDAATTEE  OOFF  MMEEEETTIINNGG::  WWeeddnneessddaayy,,  SSeepptteemmbbeerr  1166,,  22000099 

 

 

SSUUBBJJEECCTT::  MMiinnuutteess  
  
Approval of the minutes from the July 14, 2009 Board of Director’s meeting.  
  
EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY::      
  
Review and approve the Four Corners Charter School, Inc. Minutes from July 14, 2009..  
  
    

  
    
  

 
 
 
RREECCOOMMMMEENNDDAATTIIOONN::    Approval      
  
 
 
 

     

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by:  Mary Vecchione 

                        

                        
 

3 of 113



MEETING MINUTES 
 
Name of Foundation: Four Corners Charter School, Inc. 
Board Meeting:  July 14, 2009 
 
School(s):   Four Corners Charter School 
  
The minutes of Sunshine Law meetings need not be verbatim transcripts of the meeting. These 
minutes are a brief summary of the events of the meeting. 
 
Date: Start End Next Meeting: Next time: Prepared by: 

07.14.09 4:00 p.m. 5:00 p.m. 09.16.09 2:00 p.m. Mary Vecchione 

Meeting Location: 

 
School Board of Osceola County, Administrative Offices, 817 Bill Beck Blve, Kissimmee, Florida 

 

Attended by: 

Mr. John McKay, Chairman 
Ms. Cindy Barrow, Director 
Mr. Larry Metz, Director 
Mr. Julius Melendez, Director 
Mr. Jay Wheeler, Director (late arrival) 

Mr. Mike Essik, Director of Finance, CSUSA 
Mr. Rob Vilardi, Financial Analyst, CSUSA 
Ms. Denise Thompson, Principal, FCCS 
Mr. John Bushey, Principal, PMCA 
Mr. Dan Copola, Facilities, FCCS 
Ms. Migdalia Mercado, Finance, Osceola School District 
Ms. Suzanne D’Agresta, Attorney, FCCS, Inc. 
 
 

Highlights: 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Pursuant to public notice, the meeting commenced at 4:00 p.m. with a Call to Order by 
Chairman McKay.  Roll call was taken and quorum was established. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES         John McKay, Chairman 
Chairman McKay asked the Board members to review the minutes and a motion for approval.   
 
Motion made by Ms. Barrow with a second by Mr. Melendez to approve the Four Corners 
Charter School, Inc. Board minutes from May 12, 2009.   
 
Discussion:  Ms. Barrow noted that the name for Mr. Herring was listed in the minutes 
incorrectly, as “Herrington”.  With correction made: 
 
Motion approved 4-0 (Mr. Wheeler absent at time of vote). 
 
II. Interlocal Agreement with Polk County               John McKay, Chairman 

• Chairman McKay noted that the contract is a “rolling” contract and has not 
changed in the last several years.  Polk County is in agreement with the 
contract and no modifications will be made at this time. 

 
 
Mr. Wheeler arrived and was seated for the Board meeting. 
 
 
 

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.  Charter Schools USA 4 of 113



Meeting Minutes cont’d 
July 14, 2009 

Page 2  
 

III. Four Corners Charter School, Inc. Quarterly Report 
  Migdalia Mercado, Osceola School District 

• Ms. Mercado reviewed the quarterly financial report for FCCS, Inc. for 
information purposes.   

• She briefly reviewed the 4th Quarter numbers.  Mrs. Mercado informed the 
Board that as of June 30, 2009, it had received $5,761,715.89 in State 
Revenues and $25,559.07 in local revenues.  The Board’s total expenditures at 
that date was $6,176,224.15 with a projected fund balance of $2,907,974.16.   

• Capital Outlay funds are slightly less than in the previous year.   
• Ms. Mercado also indicated that these statements do not include accruals or 

any audit adjustments.  Local sources are interest earnings used to pay 
corporate expenses.   

 
IV. Four Corners Charter School, Inc. Tentative Budget 

  Migdalia Mercado, Osceola School District 
• Ms. Mercado commented on the tentative budget as presented.  She indicated 

that that the tentative budget had not changed from the preliminary budget 
that was presented at the last Board meeting.  The final budget will be 
presented to this Board as soon as the School District receives its final revenue 
forecasts from the State.  She is expecting $5,891,585.25 and has projected 
$25,000 in interest earnings.   

• While discussing the Capital Outlay funds, Ms. Mercado has forecasted 
$525,000.000. 

 
Motion made by Mr. Wheeler with a second by Ms. Barrow to approve the Four Corners 
Charter School, Inc. Tentative Budget for year 2009-2010.  The motion was approved 5-0.   

 
V. Four Corners Charter School Budget   Mike Essik, Dir of Finance, CSUSA 

• Mr. Essik reviewed the Four Corners School Budget for FY 2009-10.  He noted 
the changes from the preliminary budget presented at the last board meeting.  
They included:   

 Compensation was reduced by $49K due to realignment of duties and 
streamlining positions.   

 Marketing & Advertising expenses were increased by $5K to ensure 
sufficient funds to market the school due to the new schools in the area 
cause a decline in enrollment.   

 Instructional expenses were increased by $4,550 due to an increase in 
student consumables. 

 Other Operating Expenses were increased by $4,850 for telephone 
expenses and fire service monitoring, which were under estimated on 
the preliminary budget.   

 Capital Expenditures were decreased by $10K because the IT 
department determined that the new server and switches that were 
allocated for in the preliminary budget will not be needed this year.   

• The FY10 Budget is based on an enrollment of 985 students.  The FTE Revenue 
is calculated on an average per student rate of $5,981, which represents a 
decrease of $41/student.  This amount includes approximately $318/student 
from the Federal Stimulus Funds.   

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.  Charter Schools USA 5 of 113



Meeting Minutes cont’d 
July 14, 2009 

Page 3  
 

• The Capital Outlay funds for FY10 are budgeted at a 5.48% decrease because it 
is unclear as to the number of recipients that will receive this funding next 
year.   

• Compensation and benefits are to remain consistent with FY09 levels at this 
time.   

• The management fee has been calculated to be $689,046.   
• Instructional expenses have been decreased by 35.57%.  This reduction is due 

to remaining with the existing series of textbooks and not adopting any new 
series for next year.   

• Building maintenance has been looked at very carefully and reviewed as to 
what needs to be done in FY10 and what can wait.  An effort has been made to 
reduce expenses where possible.   

• The before and aftercare program is budgeted to decrease by $15,113.  
Economic conditions have resulted in lower participation.   

• Capital expenditures were budgeted in the amount of $33,689.  Only essential 
items were included.   

• Overall, the preliminary budget shows a total School deficit of ($33,493).  This 
operating deficit will be covered by the accumulated fund balance surplus.  
The projected fund balance at year end FY09 is $770,186.   

• The Board asked about grants and if the School has applied for any.  Mr. Essik 
commented that when applying for grants, we go into a general application 
process and very difficult to get.  It was also mentioned that as a grant, the 
funding zero’s out as the grant comes to term.   

• Ms. Barrow commented that Lake County has instituted a policy which asks the 
Parents to pay, up front, the cost of the Extended Learning Center, one week 
in advance.  This allows the staffing to be adjusted to the number of students 
attending and all incremental costs can be modified ahead.  She gave Mr. 
Bushey and Ms. Thompson the name of the person in charge of the program in 
Lake County to contact for more details.   

• Ms. Barrow asked if the budget included a holdback on funds to assist with any 
decreases that might result before year end.  Mr. Essik commented that our 
numbers were provided and reviewed by Mr. Todd Seis and everything looked 
good. 

 
Motion made by Mr. Wheeler with a second by Ms. Barrow to approve the Four Corners 
Charter School Budget for FY10.  The motion was approved 5-0. 
 
VI. PARENT SURVEY 

• Mr. Bushey reviewed the parent satisfaction survey results with the Board.  
Overall, the results were positive.  Four Corners Charter School was fairly 
consistent with the average of all CSUSA Schools.   

 
VII. STAFF SURVEY 

• Mr. Bushey reviewed the staff survey results with the Board.  Again, the overall 
results were high and slightly above the average for all CSUSA Schools. 

 
VIII. STUDENT SURVEY 

• This was the first year for the student survey.  Only students in 5th and 8th 
grade participated.  This will be the base line used going forward for 
improvement in all areas.   

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.  Charter Schools USA 6 of 113



Meeting Minutes cont’d 
July 14, 2009 

Page 4  
 

• Chairman McKay expressed concern over the low responses on the character 
questions.  Ms. Thompson replied that they will institute a character education 
program beginning with the new year. 

 
IX. SCHOOL REPORT 

• Due to time constraints, Chairman McKay asked the Board to adjourn and move 
the School Report and Energy Policy agenda items to the next meeting.  The 
Board was in favor. 

 
Ms. Barrow asked the Board if they could adjust the schedule to move the Board meeting to 
an earlier time.  The Board decided that the next meeting would be September 16th, 2009 at 
2:00 p.m.   
 
The Board motioned to adjourn the meeting. 

 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
John McKay, Chairman 

 
Date:  __________________ 

 
 
 

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.  Charter Schools USA 7 of 113



FFOOUURR  CCOORRNNEERRSS  CCHHAARRTTEERR  SSCCHHOOOOLL,,  IINNCC..  

SCHOOL  BOARD  AGENDA  ITEMSCHOOL BOARD AGENDA ITEM  
 

DDAATTEE  OOFF  MMEEEETTIINNGG::  WWeeddnneessddaayy,,  SSeepptteemmbbeerr  1166,,  22000099 

 

 

SSUUBBJJEECCTT::  TTrraannssppoorrttaattiioonn  AAggrreeeemmeenntt  
  
Approval of the Transportation Agreement  
 
  
EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY::      
  
Approval of the Transportation agreement between the School Board of Lake County, Florida 
and Four Corners Charter School, Inc. for Lake students attending the Four Corners Charter 
School.  
  
  
    

  
    
  

 
 
 
RREECCOOMMMMEENNDDAATTIIOONN::    DDiissccuussssiioonn  aanndd  Approval      
  
 
 
 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by:  Migdalia Mercado 

                        
 

8 of 113



.!.o_ -; 

TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SCHOOL BOARD OF LAKE
 
COUNTY, FLORIDA AND FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. FOR LAKE
 

STUDENTS ATTENDING THE FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL
 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the School Board of Lake 
County, Florida (hereinafter referred to as " Lake School Board") and Four Comers Charter 
School, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "Four Comers"). 

WHEREAS, Lake School Board owns and operates a fleet of vehicles for the 
transportation of students; and 

WHEREAS, Four Comers has been granted a charter by the School Board of Osceola 
County, Florida (hereinafter referred to as the "Osceola School Board") to operate a charter 
school in Osceola County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, Lake School Board has entered into an Interlocal Agreement on November 
23, 1999 with the Osceola School Board whereby the parties agreed that a certain number of 
Lake County students (hereinafter referred to as the "Lake Students") would attend the Four 
Comers Charter School (hereinafter referred to as the "Charter School"); and 

WHEREAS, Four Comers is desirous of obtaining transportation services from Lake 
School Board for the Lake Students. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises herein 
exchanged and other good and valuable consideration, the adequacy of which is acknowledged, 
the parties agree to this Transportation Agreement in accordance with the following terms: 

1. Recitals. The Recitals in the "Whereas" clauses are incorporated and have 
become a part of this Agreement. 

2. Services. Lake School Board shall provide bus transportation service for all Lake 
Students from the Lake Students' homes or designated pick-up locations that are determined by 
Lake School Board to and from the Charter School. 

3. Operating Equipment and Drivers. Lake School Board shall be responsible for 
providing, operating and maintaining the equipment used to transport the Lake Students in 
compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations policies and procedures. 

4. Insurance. Lake School Board agrees to maintain the following insurance 
coverage: 

Comprehensive General Liability Coverage with bodily injury limits of not less 
than $1,000,000 per occurrence with combined single limit for bodily injury and 
property damage. Four Comers Charter School, Inc. and Charter Schools USA, 
Inc. shall be named as an additional insured under the General Liability policy. 

10f5 

9 of 113



5. Student Rules and Regulations. Four Comers agrees to take all necessary 
action to ensure that students provided with school bus transportation adhere to the Lake School 
Board Student Code of Conduct while riding the bus. 

6. Collection of Student Ridership Data. Lake School Board agrees to coordinate 
the collection of the required student ridership data for transportation eligible students during 
each applicable FTE survey period. 

7. Driver Rules and Regulations. The driver rules and regulations of Lake School 
Board will be observed by Lake School Board bus drivers. Drivers of Lake School Board buses 
shall at all times be considered employees or agents of Lake School Board. 

8. Funding. Lake School Board and Osceola School Board have agreed that the 
Department of Education shall transfer all FTE earned for transporting the Lake Students to the 
Lake School Board. Four Comers shall pay the Lake School Board the sum of Fifty Thousand 
and 00/100 ($50,000.00) Dollars in equal installments of Twelve Thousand Five Hundred and 
00/100 ($12,500.00) Dollars on the fIrst day of September, November, January and March of the 
term of this agreement. In addition to the payment of $50,000.00, Four Comers shall pay the 
Lake School Board at the rate of fifty cents ($0.50) per verified transported student for the 
second and third FTE survey periods for an annual total of $1.00 per FTE to be paid by Four 
Comers by the end of the 2009-2010 school year. 

9. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for the 2009-2010 school year as 
dictated by the Osceola School Board's student calendar. 

10. Indemnitv. Each party hereby agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to 
indemnify and hold the other party harmless for, from and against any and all claims, liens, 
causes of action, damages, liabilities or obligations which arise out of or are in any way related 
to the acts or omissions of the indemnifying party or its public officials, officers, directors, 
employees, agents, guests and invitees in connection with this Agreement, including but not 
limited to costs, expenses and reasonable attorney's fees incurred in connection with defending 
against any such matters. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, nothing in this 
Agreement is intended to serve as a waiver of sovereign immunity by any agency to which 
sovereign immunity may be applicable. 

11. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties hereto with respect to the matters covered hereby. All prior negotiations, representations, 
and agreements with respect thereto not incorporated into this Agreement are hereby canceled. 
This Agreement can be modified or amended only by a written agreement duly executed by the 
parties hereto. 

12. Further Assurances. The parties hereby agree from time to time to execute and 
deliver such further and other assurances, assignments and documents and do all matters and 
things, which may be convenient or necessary to more effectively and completely carry out the 
intentions of this Agreement. 

20f5 

10 of 113



13. Interpretations. This Agreement shall not be construed more strictly against one 
party than against the other merely because it may have been prepared by counsel for one of the 
parties, it being recognized that both parties have been represented by counsel in connection with 
the negotiation of the terms hereof and have contributed substantially and materially to its 
preparation. 

14. Time of the Essence. Time of performance by either party of each and every 
provision or covenant herein contained is of the essence of this Agreement. 

15. Binding Effect. All of the terms and provisions of this Agreement, whether so 
expressed or not, shall be binding upon, inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the parties 
and their respective legal representatives, successors, and permitted assigns. 

16. Notices. All notices and other communications required or permitted under this 
Agreement shall be in writing and given by hand delivery; certified mail, return receipt 
requested; overnight courier, or facsimile to: 

If to Four Comers:	 Four Comers Charter School, Inc. 
817 Bill Beck Boulevard 
Kissimmee, FL 34744 
Attn: President 

And with a copy to:	 The School District of Osceola 
County, Florida 
81 7 Bill Beck Boulevard 
Kissimmee, FL 34744 
Attn: Superintendent 

If to the Lake School Board:	 Superintendent Susan Moxley 
201 W. Burleigh Blvd. 
Tavares, FL 32778 

And with a copy to:	 Stephen Johnson, Esquire 
Mclin & Burnsed P.A. 
Post Office Box 491357 
Leesburg, FL 34749-1357 

Each such notice shall be deemed delivered: 

a.	 on the date delivered ifby personal delivery or overnight courier, 

b.	 on the date upon which the return receipt is signed or delivery is refused or the notice 
is designated by the postal authorities as not deliverable, as the case may be, if 
mailed; or 

30f5 

11 of 113



c. on the date of transmission with confnmed answer back if by fax. 

17. Headings. The headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience of 
reference only, and shall not limit or otherwise affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of 
this Agreement. 

18. Severability. If any part of this Agreement or any other agreement entered into 
pursuant hereto is contrary to, prohibited by or deemed invalid under applicable law or 
regulation, such provision shall be inapplicable and deemed omitted to the extent so contrary, 
prohibited or invalid, but the remainder hereof shall not be ·invalidated thereby and shall be given 
full force and effect so far as possible. 

19. Survival. All covenants, agreements, representations, and warranties made 
herein or otherwise made in writing by any party pursuant hereto shall survive the execution and 
delivery of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby. 

20. Waivers. The failure or delay of any party at any time to enforce this Agreement 
shall not affect such party's right to enforce this Agreement at any other tinle. Any waiver by 
any party of any breach of any provision of this Agreement should not be construed as a waiver 
of any continuing or succeeding breach of such provision, a waiver of the provision itself, or a 
waiver of any right, power, or remedy under this Agreement. No notice to or demand on any 
party in any case shall entitle such party to any other or further notice or demand in any other 
circumstance. 

21. Third Parties. Nothing in this Agreement, whether express or implied, is 
intended to confer any rights or remedies on any person other than the parties hereto and their 
respective legal representatives, successors, and permitted assigns, nor is anything in this 
Agreement intended to relieve or discharge the obligation or liability of any third person to any 
party to this Agreement, nor shall any provision give any third person any right to subrogation or 
action over or against any party to this Agreement. 

22. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument. 

23. Governing Law. This Agreement and all transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the internal laws of 
the State of Florida, without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. 

24. Force Majeure. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, Lake School 
Board shall not be deemed in violation of this Agreement if it is prevented from performing any 
of its obligations hereunder due to any unavoidable casualties or the action or promulgation of 
any statute, rule, regulation or order by any federal, state or local governmental or judicial 
agency or official (including the revocation or refusal to grant licenses or permits, where such 
revocation or refusal is not directly caused by the Lake School Board or any other event 

40f5 

12 of 113



-----------

-----------

constituting Force Majeure or any other event of Force Majeure under the Charter or other 
contracts related to the operation of the Charter School. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lake School Board and Four Comers have caused this 
Agreement to be duly executed through their authorized representation on the respective dates 
set forth below. 

FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 

By: _ 
Printed Name: _ 

ATTEST: 

By: _ 

Printed Name:

Date:

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF LAKE COUNTY, 
FLORIDA 

ATTEST 

BY:~d 
usan ox ey, upennten ent 

Date: / - 2.- 7 - tJ 1 

F:\User\SteveJ\School Board\Charter Schools\Four Corners\Four Corners transportation Agreement 09-10.doc 

50f5 

13 of 113



FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL 
 

SCHOOL BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

Wednesday, September 16, 2009 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Four Corners Charter School, Inc.  –Final Budget 
 
Discussion, review and approval on the Four Corners Charter School, Inc. Final Budget.  
Detailed information can be found within.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
Final Budget review and approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approval  
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by:  Migdalia Mercado
 
 

14 of 113



 2010 Adopted Budget

OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT
Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF1 Budget Amounts

Revenue & Expenditures - Budget Original Actual Difference
June 30, 2010 985 985 0.00

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 5,928,931.11 5,928,931.11 0.00
Local Sources 3400 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00
    Total Revenues  5,945,931.11 5,945,931.11 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 4,374,394.03 4,374,394.03 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00
Administration Fees:

District Holdback Fee 7201 150,480.49 150,480.49 0.00
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 693,414.07 693,414.07 0.00
Other 7204 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,135,237.52 1,135,237.52 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  6,370,526.11 6,370,526.11 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (424,595.00) (424,595.00) 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 574,595.00 574,595.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  574,595.00 574,595.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
__________________________________________ 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
__________________________________________ 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 2,907,974.16 2,907,974.16 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 3,057,974.16 3,057,974.16 0.00

Function

General Fund

4/28/2009
mgm15 of 113



 2010 Adopted Budget

OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT
Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF3 Budget Amounts Variance with 

Revenue & Expenditures - Budget Original Current Final Budget -
June 30, 2010 985 985 Positive (Negative)

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 574,595.00 574,595.00 0.00
Local Sources 3400 0.00
    Total Revenues  574,595.00 574,595.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
Administration Fees: 0.00

District Holdback Fee 7201 0.00
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 0.00
Other 7204 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00

Function

Capital Outlay

Facilities Lease/Rent 7901 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200) 0.00
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay: 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  574,595.00 574,595.00 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 (574,595.00) (574,595.00) 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  (574,595.00) (574,595.00) 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
__________________________________________ 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
__________________________________________ 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00

4/28/2009
mgm16 of 113



FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL 
 

SCHOOL BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

Wednesday, September 16, 2009 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Four Corners Charter School –Financials 
 
4th Quarter Financials - Discussion, review and approval on the Four Corners Charter 
School financials.  Detailed information can be found within. Also includes Projected 
Revenues & Expenditures.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
4th Quarter Financials - discussion, review, and approval.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approval for 4th Quarter Financials 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by:  Lorrie Davidson
 
 

17 of 113



www.charterschoolsusa.com

FCCS FY09 4th Quarter Review

Presented by Mike Essik

September 16th , 2009

18 of 113



Charter Schools USA ● 6245 N. Federal Hwy., 5th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  ● Phone: 954-202-3500

Summary of FY09 Financial Results
Original FCCS, Inc. 

Budget Original Budget FY09 Actual 
Student Enrollment 956 956 981.5
Total FTE Revenue 5,570,137$               5,821,330$     5,861,147$     
Avg FTE Rev / Student 5,827$                      6,089$            5,972$            

Total Capital Outlay Revenue 600,000$                  600,000$        555,426$        

Net School Surplus / (Deficit) n/a (151,971)$       (17,390)$         

Projected Fund Balance n/a 556,959$        735,681$        

19 of 113



Charter Schools USA ● 6245 N. Federal Hwy., 5th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  ● Phone: 954-202-3500

Summary of FY09 Financial Results
• Summary of Revenue Variances:

• FTE Revenue: + $40k

• Capital Outlay: ( $38k)

• Before/Aftercare: ( $60k)

• Other State/Fed Programs:     + $164k  **

• Other Miscellaneous: + $5k

• **Other State/Fed Programs = MAP, School 
Recognition, IDEA, Florida Teacher Lead Program

20 of 113



Charter Schools USA ● 6245 N. Federal Hwy., 5th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  ● Phone: 954-202-3500

Summary of FY09 Financial Results
• Summary of Expense Variances:

• Compensation: ( $139k) **

• Capital Technology: + $59k

• Plant Operations: + $67k

• Administrative: + $26k

• Instructional: + $10k

• **Compensation largely due to MAP, School 
Recognition, and increase in staffing due to increased 
enrollment

21 of 113



Charter Schools USA ● 6245 N. Federal Hwy., 5th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  ● Phone: 954-202-3500

Summary of FY09 Financial Results
• In summary, the net deficit of ($17K) for FY09 is 

favorable versus the original budget deficit of 
($152k)

• FYE09 Fund Balance is $736k (pending any audit 
adjustments).

22 of 113



OSCEOLA COUNTY CHARTER SCHOOL All Fund Types All Fund Types
Four Corners Charter School Actual Budget Budget to Actual Variance

 Revenues & Expenditures 2008-2009 2008-2009
981.5 UFTE 956 UFTE 25.5 UFTE

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 16,326.55 0.00 16,326.55
State Sources 3300 6,564,691.75 6,421,329.98 143,361.77
Local Sources 3400 151,538.91 206,287.00 (54,748.09)
    Total Revenues  6,732,557.21 6,627,616.98 104,940.23
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 3,045,052.85 2,868,597.37 (176,455.48)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 57,762.09 115,613.17 57,851.08
Instructional Media Services 6200 48,209.15 47,522.00 (687.15)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 1,195.35 5,780.00 4,584.65
Instruction Related Technology 6500 29,071.30 56,356.46 27,285.16
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 841,997.54 832,523.26 (9,474.28)
School Administration 7300 401,934.46 402,248.00 313.54
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
Fiscal Services 7500 11,250.00 15,000.00 3,750.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 6,844.47 14,001.54 7,157.07
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 55,793.79 54,350.00 (1,443.79)
Operation of Plant 7900 1,832,393.19 1,920,319.13 87,925.94
Maintenance of Plant 8100 318,068.57 315,832.00 (2,236.57)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 100,374.92 118,445.13 18,070.21

Debt Service:  (Function 9200) 0.00
Retirement of Principal 9200.7100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 9200.7200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 9200.7300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 9200.7900 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures  6,749,947.68 6,779,588.05 29,640.37
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (17,390.47) (151,971.07) 134,580.60
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
__________________________________________ SPCL 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
__________________________________________ EXTR 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances (17,390.47) (151,971.07) 134,580.60
Fund Balance, Beginning 2800 753,071.00 708,930.00 44,141.00
Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance, Ending 2700 735,680.53 556,958.93 178,721.60

Function

23 of 113



FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL 
 

SCHOOL BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

Wednesday, September 16, 2009 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:  FFCCCCSS  CCaappiittaall  OOuuttllaayy  PPllaann  
  
Review of the Capital Outlay Plan for FCCS.  Funding used for purchase, lease-purchase, 
or lease of permanent or relocatable school facilities.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
Review and discuss Capital Outlay Plan for FCCS.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Discussion Approval 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by:  Migdalia Mercado

 

24 of 113



CHARTER SCHOOL CAPITAL OUTLAY PLAN for FY 2010
 
Monthly Allocations Will Discontinue Unless Received by October 12, 2009
 

CHARTER SCHOOL It SPONSOR INFQRMADON 

For Fiscal Year: 2_0_0_9_-_2_0_1_0	 _ 

Name and Sponsor: __F_OU_R_C_O_R_N_E_R_S_I_N_C_,	 MSID #: 0863 

School Contact Name/Phone Number/Email: TODD SEIS 407-870-4823 

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS (pursuant to Section 1013,62, F,S,) 

Section 1(Indicate that both criteria are met): 

X •	 The school and sponsor have an agreement including provisions for the reversion of 
unencumbered funds, equipment, and property purchased with public education 
funds to the ownership of the district school board should the school terminate 
operations. 

X.	 The school's facilities were not created by the conversion of a public school, it does 
not operate in facilities provided by the sponsor for a nominal fee or charge, and is 
not directly nor indirectly operated by the sponsor. 

Section 2 (Indicate the applicable criteria): 
X.	 Has been in operation for three or more years. 

•	 Is governed by a governing board, which has been established in Florida for 3 or 
more years and operates both charter and conversion schools in Florida: 

•	 Please provide the MSID number and names of the conversion charter school and 
traditional charter school of which the governing board operates: 

•	 MSID #: School Name: 

•	 MSID #: School Name: 

•	 Is an expanded feeder pattern of a school currently receiving capital outlay funds 
within the same school. district: 

•	 Identify the charter school as (both may be applicable): 
•	 A Feeder Pattern Sender School: 

•	 MSID #: School Name: _ 
•	 A Feeder Pattern Receiver School: 

•	 MSID #: School Name: _ 

X •	 Has been accredited by the Commission on Schools of the Southern Association of 
Colleges and Schools: 

•	 Attach proof of accreditation. 

Section 3 (The sponsor must determine all criteria are met by indicating the following): 
X • Has financial stability for future operations as a charter school. 
X • Has satisfactory student achievement based on state accountability standards 

applicable to the school. 
X • Has received final approval from its sponsor pursuant to s. 1002.33 for operation this 

fiscal year. 

Continued... 

25 of 113



x	 • Serves students in facilities not provided by the charter school sponsor: 
•	 Is not a conversion charter school utilizing district-owned facilities; 
•	 Is not operating in a district-owned facility which is rented, leased, or 

otherwise made available to the charter school by the district. 

ySE OF FUNDS <pursyant to Section 10103,62, F,S,) 
Please indicate the anticipated uses of charter school capital funds: 

•	 Purchase of real property; 
• Construction of school facilities;
 

X • Purchase, lease-purchase, or lease of pennanent or relocatable school facilities.
 
•	 Purchase of vehicles to transport students to and from the charter school; 
•	 Renovation, repair, and maintenance of school facilities that the charter school owns 

or is purchasing through a lease-purchase or long-term lease of 5 years or longer; 
•	 Purchase, lease-purchase, or lease of new and replacement capital equipment, and 

enterprise resource software applications that are classified as capital assets in 
accordance with definitions of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, have a 
useful life of at least 5 years, and are used to support school-wide administration or 
state-mandated reporting requirements (effective July 1, 2008); 

•	 Payment of the cost of premiums for property and casualty insurance necessary to 
insure the school facilities; 

•	 Purchase, lease-purchase, or lease of driver's education vehicles; motor vehicles 
lJsed for the maintenance or operation of educational plants and equipment; security 
vehicles; or vehicles used in storing or distributing materials and equipment. 

<;ERDfICATIONS 
As representative of the charter school governing body, I certify that all infonnation 
indicated above is accurate and current. As the district finance officer, I certify that I have 
documentation attesting to the charter school's eligibility requirements as prOVided in 
statute and listed above in Sections 1, 2, and 3: 

Charter School Governing Body	 School District Finance Officer 

The Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice has reviewed and verified the 
indication(s) in Section 2 and certifies the charter school meets the eligibility criteria to 
receive capital outlay funding this fiscal year: 

Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice 

PLEASE MAIL OR FAX
 
Office of Educational Facilities
 

325 W. Gaines Street, Ste. 1054
 
Fax: (850) 245-9243
 

http://www.fldoe.org/edfacil/oef/chartsub.asp
 

26 of 113



FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL 
 

SCHOOL BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

Wednesday, September 16, 2009 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:  FFCCCCSS  IInnssuurraannccee  UUppddaattee  
  
Review of insurance premiums and a summary of insurance changes for FCCS Insurance 
renewal.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
Review and discuss Insurance information for FCCS.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Discussion and Review 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by:  Mike Essik

 

27 of 113



www.charterschoolsusa.com

FCCS Insurance Update

Presented by Mike Essik

September 16th , 2009

28 of 113



Charter Schools USA ● 6245 N. Federal Hwy., 5th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  ● Phone: 954-202-3500

Insurance Premiums – FY09 vs FY10
Four Corners Charter School FY09 FY10 Savings
   Primary Property 78,714$         60,679$       18,035$     
   General Liability 26,645$         18,485$       8,160$       
   Commercial Auto 31$                31$              (0)$            
   Crime 413$              337$            76$            
   D&O & EPL Liability 2,318$           1,834$         484$          
   Student Accident 7,160$           7,164$         (4)$            
   Total 115,281$       88,531$      26,750$    

    Workers Compensation 16,074$         14,412$       1,662$      

TOTAL Savings 28,412$    

29 of 113



Charter Schools USA ● 6245 N. Federal Hwy., 5th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  ● Phone: 954-202-3500

Summary of Insurance Changes
• In summary, savings were realized as a result of 

tougher negotiations with our insurance brokers 
which benefited all schools in the CSUSA network.

• In addition, a new provider was selected for our 
Workers Compensation coverage – Zenith Ins Co. 
due to their expertise in managing  workers 
compensation programs.  This expertise is expected 
to result in savings to FCCS.

30 of 113



FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL 
 

SCHOOL BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

Wednesday, September 16, 2009 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:  School Report 
 
DDiissccuussssiioonn  aanndd  rreevviieeww  oonn  tthhee  ssuummmmaarryy  ooff  tthhee  SScchhooooll  RReeppoorrtt  ffoorr  tthhee  mmoonntthh  ooff  
JJuullyy//AAuugguusstt  22000099..    TThhee  rreeppoorrtt  wwiillll  ssuummmmaarriizzee  tthhee  hhiigghhlliigghhttss  ffrroomm  EEnnrroollllmmeenntt;;  
RReeaassoonnss  ffoorr  WWiitthhddrraawwaall;;  SSttaaffffiinngg  UUppddaatteess;;  SScchhooooll  UUppddaatteess;;  FFaacciilliittyy  UUppddaatteess;;  
SScchhooooll  &&  CCoommmmuunniittyy  AAccttiivviittiieess;;  aanndd  TTeecchhnnoollooggyy..    DDeettaaiilleedd  iinnffoorrmmaattiioonn  ccaann  bbee  
ffoouunndd  wwiitthhiinn  tthhee  ssuummmmaarryy  aattttaacchheedd..      
  
IInncclluuddeedd  iinn  tthhee  rreeppoorrtt  aarree  ddooccuummeennttss  ttoo  ssuuppppoorrtt  ddiissccuussssiioonn  oonn  tthhee  OOuutt  ooff  FFiieelldd  
WWaaiivveerrss,,  RRTTII  pprroocceesssseess;;  EESSEE  pprroocceesssseess;;  BBuuddggeett  aannaallyyssiiss  ffoorr  ‘‘wwiisshh  lliisstt’’;;  aanndd  
SScchhooooll  LLeeaakk  DDeetteeccttiioonn..  
 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
DDiissccuussssiioonn  aanndd  rreevviieeww  ffoorr  ppuurrppoosseess  ooff  eevvaalluuaattiinngg  tthhee  pprrooggrreessss  ooff  tthhee  sscchhooooll  aanndd  
ttoo  ggeenneerraattee  ggooaallss  aanndd  iiddeeaass..      
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Discussion & Approval of Out of Field Waivers 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by:  Denise Thompson
 

31 of 113



FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL 
Ms. DENISE THOMPSON 

The Board of Directors’ School Report 
 
Date:  Sept. 16, 2009 for July/Aug 2009        School Name:  Four Corners Charter School 
 
I. Enrollment (month end) 

  Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May  Jun 
Total 
Enrollment 960           

Budgeted 
Enrollment 986           
% in 
Attendance 93%           

# of Student 
Withdrawals 91          

 Sc
h

oo
l R

ep
or

t 

 
II.  Enrollment for Next Year 

• Enrollment To Date: 960 
• Wait List: 151 

III. Reasons For Withdrawal:                                                                 

 

# of New Staff  12           

 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 
Moving Out of Area 8           

Curriculum 0           

Sport/ExtraCurricular 5           

Transportation/Busing 4           

Uniforms 0           

Not Satisf  w Teacher 0           

Not Satisf  w Adminis 0           

Volunteer Hours 0           

Discipline 0       

 

    

Other (West side) 74           

IV. Staffing Update  
• Reasons for Leaving:  N/A 
• Additions Since Last Report:  N/A 

V. School Update  
• School Grade: A 
• SAC Accreditation: Accreditation Effective Through June 2014. 
• FCAT Scores: See Insert (FDOE) 

VI.         Facility Update  
• Water Utility Usage Update:  Testing Conducted 6/12/09.  No observable cross connection between the 

potable water and fire lines. Leak may possibly be from three fire hydrants. Requesting further testing. 
VII.       School/Community Activities  

• PTC Meeting 9/3, Dance Team Performance 
VIII.      Technology – Number of Network Disruptions 

• None 

School Report  
Page 1 of 1 32 of 113



      Four Corners Charter School

INSTRUCTIONAL  PERSONNEL As of  ______________

NAME Date Hired   Position Certificate Number Expiration ESOL Comp

Diana Mayhugh 10/22/2007 Kindergarten #2 Prof. Elem. Ed (K-6), Pre-K/Primary (age 3-Grade 1076069 6/30/2014 120 hrs

Karen McDaid 8/8/2007   Kindergarten #3 Temp. Elem. Ed (K-6) 1048568 6/30/2010 120 hrs

Jeseria Cartagena 8/1/2006 Kindergarten #4 Prof. Pre-K/Primary (age 3- grade 3) 970330 6/30/2014 120 hrs

Lindsay Felicetti 8/8/2007   Kindergarten #5 Temp. Pre-K/Primary (age 3- grade 3) 1043133 6/30/2010 180 hrs

Anna Diesem 8/4/2008      1st grade #1 Prof. Elem Ed (1-6), Pre-K-Grade 3 745010 6/30/2010 60 hrs

Catherine Ness 8/8/2007      1st grade #4 Prof Elem. Ed. (K-6) 971996 6/30/2012 60 hrs

Cindy Ogletree 8/29/2007 1st grade #5 Prof Elem. Ed. (K-6) 1071849 6/30/2012 60 hrs

Anna Nickless 8/10/2009 1st grade #6 Temp. Pre-K/Primary (age 3- grade 3)-letter of elig/waiting on cert # DOE 60 hrs

Maritzaly Rodriguez 8/10/2009 2nd grade #4 Temp. Elem Ed (K-6)-letter of elig/waiting on cert # DOE in process

Jenny Cordero 8/8/2007 2nd grade #5 Temp. Elem Ed (K-6) 1051900 6/30/2010 120 hrs

Paul Smith 8/10/2009 2nd grade #6 Prof. Elem. Ed (k-6) 973398 6/30/2014 enrolled 8/09

Mary Pat Jones 8/1/2006    3rd grade #1 Prof. Elem Ed. (K-6), ESE (K-6), Ed. Leadership 896521 6/30/2011 120 hrs

Kimberly Gosy 8/1/2006 3rd grade #2 Prof. Elem Ed (1-6) 367734 6/30/2011 120 hrs

Connie Graham 9/5/2006 3rd grade #3 Prof. Elem. Ed (K-6) / English (5-9) 962717 6/30/2012 60 hrs

Melissa Donelson 9/28/2007 3rd grade #4 Temp. Elem Ed (K-6) 960911 6/30/2010 120 hrs

Jennifer (Carr) Wentzell 8/8/2007 3rd grade #6 Temp. Elem Ed (K-6) 1069250 6/30/2010 60 hrs

Megan Nemeth 8/1/2006      4th grade #1 Prof. Elem. Ed. (K-6) / Pre-K-3 1066860 6/30/2012 60 hrs

Tisha Connelly 8/8/2007 4th grade #3 Temp Soc.  Science/ Elem Ed-K-6 942587 6/30/2010 60 hrs

Jeffrey Maday 8/8/2007 4th grade #4 Temp Elem Ed (K-6) 1053549 6/30/2010 in process

Karin Bourque (Murphy) 8/4/2008 4th grade #5 Prof. Elem Ed. (K-6) 1027050 6/30/2011 60 hrs

Ciara Haynes 10/18/2006 5th grade #1 Prof. Elem. Ed (K-6) 1032528 6/30/2014 120 hrs

Nelrose Stewart 8/1/2006 5th grade #3 Prof. Elem Ed. (K-6) / Biology (6-12) 831392 6/30/2014 60 hrs

Gina Drake 8/4/2008 5th grade #4 Temp. Elem. Ed (K-6) 1056255 6/30/2010 60 hrs

Sarah Coook 8/1/2006 Technology-Elem. Prof. Elem. Ed (K-6), Math (5-9) 1004250 6/30/2013 180 hrs

Virginia Garcia 8/1/2006 Elementary ESE Teacher Prof. Exceptional Ed. (K-12), Elem. Ed (K-6) 920596 6/30/2010 60 hrs

Kathleen Nieves 8/1/2006 ESE-Middle School Prof. Math (5-9), Integr. Curr (5-9), ESE (K-12) 843624 6/30/2014 120 hrs

Jennifer Regean 8/1/2006 Lang. Arts-Middle School Prof.  English (5-9) 950047 6/30/2012 240  hrs

John Colwell 8/10/2009 Math-Middle School Prof. Math (5-9), Integr. Curr (5-9), 978057 6/30/2014 60 hrs

Joe Childers 8/10/2009 MS-Reading Resources Temp. MS Integrated (5-9), Social Sci (6-12) 1094480 6/30/2011 60 hrs

Julie Crisp 8/10/2009 Science-Middle School Prof. Biology(6-12),Chem(6-12),Math (6-12),GenS 954134 6/30/2012 60 hrs

Jose Salas 8/10/2009 Technology-Middle School Temp.  Computers-letter of elig/waiting on cert # DOE in process

33 of 113



34 of 113



35 of 113



36 of 113



37 of 113



38 of 113



39 of 113



40 of 113



41 of 113



FFOOUURR  CCOORRNNEERRSS  CCHHAARRTTEERR  SSCCHHOOOOLL,,  IINNCC..  

SCHOOL  BOARD  AGENDA  ITEMSCHOOL BOARD AGENDA ITEM  
 

DDAATTEE  OOFF  MMEEEETTIINNGG::  WWeeddnneessddaayy,,  SSeepptteemmbbeerr  1166,,  22000099 

 

 

SSUUBBJJEECCTT::  RReenneewwaall  ooff  CCSSUUSSAA  CCoonnttrraacctt  &&  MMaannaaggeemmeenntt  AAggrreeeemmeenntt  
  
Discussion on renewal of Charter School Contract with the District and FCCS, Inc.  Renewal is 
due to expire on January 10, 2010.  Discussion will center on how to move forward.  
 
Copies of contracts enclosed. 
  
  
  
EEXXEECCUUTTIIVVEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY::      
  
Discussion and review  
  
  
    

  
    
  

 
 
 
RREECCOOMMMMEENNDDAATTIIOONN::    DDiissccuussssiioonn    
  
 
 
 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by:  John McKay 

                        
 

42 of 113



43 of 113



44 of 113



45 of 113



46 of 113



47 of 113



48 of 113



49 of 113



50 of 113



51 of 113



52 of 113



53 of 113



54 of 113



55 of 113



56 of 113



57 of 113



58 of 113



59 of 113



60 of 113



61 of 113



62 of 113



63 of 113



64 of 113



65 of 113



66 of 113



67 of 113



68 of 113



69 of 113



70 of 113



71 of 113



72 of 113



73 of 113



74 of 113



75 of 113



76 of 113



77 of 113



78 of 113



79 of 113



80 of 113



81 of 113



82 of 113



83 of 113



84 of 113



85 of 113



86 of 113



87 of 113



88 of 113



89 of 113



90 of 113



91 of 113



92 of 113



93 of 113



94 of 113



95 of 113



96 of 113



97 of 113



98 of 113



99 of 113



100 of 113



101 of 113



102 of 113



103 of 113



104 of 113



105 of 113



106 of 113



107 of 113



108 of 113



109 of 113



110 of 113



111 of 113



FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL 
 

SCHOOL BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

Wednesday, September 16, 2009 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Energy Policy 
 
DDiissccuussssiioonn  aanndd  rreevviieeww  ppoolliiccyy  ffoorr  CCSSUUSSAA  mmaannaaggeedd  sscchhoooollss..    DDeettaaiilleedd  iinnffoorrmmaattiioonn  
ccaann  bbee  ffoouunndd  wwiitthhiinn  tthhee  aaggrreeeemmeenntt  aattttaacchheedd..      
 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
DDiissccuussssiioonn  aanndd  rreevviieeww  FFCCCCSS  eenneerrggyy  ppoolliiccyy..      
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Discussion and Review 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by:  Paul Hage

 

112 of 113



 

6245. N. FEDERAL HIGHWAY, 5TH FLOOR, FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33308 
PHONE: (954) 202-3500          FAX: (954) 202-1855 

www.charterschoolsusa.com 

 
Winter & Summer Break Energy Conservation Checklist 

 
 
HVAC: (Facilities Department will handle this)

• All systems will be set to the non-occupied mode except server rooms. Non-
occupied settings control the humidity and keep the building temperature around 
80*.  

• All maintenance and custodial work will be coordinated through the Facilities 
Department to assure maximum efficiency. Deep clean services will be 
performaed as planned.  Facilities department will coordinate with vendors on 
expectations and schedule and communicate with principals.  Facilities staff will 
visit schools to ensure they following policy.  

• All systems will be reset to normal operating mode on the last day of the Winter 
Break. 

 
Water Fountains/Water Heaters: (Facilities Department will handle this)

• All water fountains will be unplugged during the Winter Break. 
• All water heaters will be turned off. 

 
Interior Lighting; (Schools will handle & Facilities will assist if necessary)

• All classroom lights will be turned off. 
• All non-essential hallway lighting will be turned off. 
• All non-emergency lighting will be turned off. 

 
Exterior Lighting: (Facilities Department will handle this)

• All essential exterior lighting will remain on over night for safety. 
• All non-essential exterior lighting will be turned off or the timers will be adjusted 

for a shorter operating period. 
 
Kitchen Equipment: (Schools Food Service will handle & Facilities will assist if 
necessary)

• Condense all perishables to one location and turn off/unplug all non-used 
equipment. 

• Unplug all appliances in the teachers lounge and other break rooms.   
 
IT (Schools will handle this & IT will assist if necessary) 

• Shut down all desktops following IT Guidelines 
• Shut down all printers following IT Guidelines 
• Shut down all copiers following IT Guidelines 

 
 
 
 

113 of 113


	FCCS Cover 09.16.09.doc
	Agenda 09.16.09.doc
	Agenda Item - Minutes.doc
	FCCS Minutes 07.14.09.doc
	MEETING MINUTES
	Name of Foundation: Four Corners Charter School, Inc.
	Board Meeting:  July 14, 2009
	Start
	End



	Agenda Item - Transportation Agreement.doc
	Backup - Lake County  FCCS Transportation Agreement.pdf
	Agenda Item  - FCCS 4th Quarterly Financials,School Refinancing, Insurance Renewal.doc
	FCCS FY09 4th Quarter Review 09-16-09.ppt
	FCCS FY09 4th Quarter Review
	Summary of FY09 Financial Results
	Summary of FY09 Financial Results
	Summary of FY09 Financial Results
	Summary of FY09 Financial Results

	FCCS FY09 Act vs Bud distfmt.pdf
	Summary All Fund Types

	Agenda Item  - Insurance Update.doc
	Backup - FCCS Insurance review 09.16.09.ppt
	FCCS Insurance Update
	Insurance Premiums – FY09 vs FY10
	Summary of Insurance Changes

	Agenda Item  - School Report.doc
	Backup-FCCS School Report for July Mtg 09 16 092.doc
	Backup for School Report-ESOL out of field -Aug 09.xls
	Backup for Leak & Fire Shield.tif
	Backup - Leak Detection.pdf
	Backup FCCS TECH BUG.pdf
	Backup for Response to Intervention.tif
	Agenda item - ESE Student Issue.doc
	Agenda Item - Renewal of Charter Contract.doc
	Backup - FCCS CONTRACT W DISTRICT.pdf
	Agenda Item  - CSUSA Energy Policy.doc
	Backup Two-Winter  Summer Break Energy Conservation Checklist.doc
	ADP1D.tmp
	MEETING MINUTES
	Name of Foundation: Four Corners Charter School, Inc.
	Board Meeting:  July 14, 2009
	Start
	End






